

This is a published notice on the Find a Tender service: <https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/007812-2023>

Planning

## **Level 3 Sexual and Reproductive Health Provision Regional Integrated Model**

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Southampton City Council

Isle of Wight Council

Portsmouth City Council

NHS England

F01: Prior information notice

Prior information only

Notice identifier: 2023/S 000-007812

Procurement identifier (OCID): ocds-h6vhtk-03b3d1

Published 17 March 2023, 11:51am

### **Section I: Contracting authority**

#### **I.1) Name and addresses**

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

The Castle

WINCHESTER

SO238ZB

#### **Contact**

Juan Carosio

#### **Email**

[juan.carosio@hants.gov.uk](mailto:juan.carosio@hants.gov.uk)

**Telephone**

+44 1962845966

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKJ36 - Central Hampshire

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

[www.hants.gov.uk](http://www.hants.gov.uk)

Buyer's address

<https://www.in-tendhost.co.uk/hampshire.aspx/Home>

**I.1) Name and addresses**

Southampton City Council

Civic Centre

Southampton

SO14 7LY

**Contact**

Sandy Jerrim

**Email**

[s.jerrim@nhs.net](mailto:s.jerrim@nhs.net)

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKJ3 - Hampshire and Isle of Wight

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

<https://www.southampton.gov.uk/>

Buyer's address

<https://www.southampton.gov.uk/>

**I.1) Name and addresses**

Isle of Wight Council

County Hall, High Street

Newport

PO30 1UD

**Contact**

Victoria Paris

**Email**

[victoria.paris@iow.gov.uk](mailto:victoria.paris@iow.gov.uk)

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKJ3 - Hampshire and Isle of Wight

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

<https://www.iow.gov.uk/>

Buyer's address

<https://www.iow.gov.uk/>

**I.1) Name and addresses**

Portsmouth City Council

Civic Offices, Guildhall Walk

Portsmouth

PO1 2AL

**Contact**

Hannah Byrne

**Email**

[Hannah.Byrne@portsmouthcc.gov.uk](mailto:Hannah.Byrne@portsmouthcc.gov.uk)

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKJ3 - Hampshire and Isle of Wight

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

<https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/>

Buyer's address

<https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/>

**I.1) Name and addresses**

NHS England

Skipton House, 22 London Road

London

SE1 6JW

**Contact**

Vanessa Jeffery

**Email**

[vanessajeffery@nhs.net](mailto:vanessajeffery@nhs.net)

**Country**

United Kingdom

**Region code**

UKI - London

**Justification for not providing organisation identifier**

Not on any register

**Internet address(es)**

Main address

<https://www.england.nhs.uk/>

Buyer's address

<https://www.england.nhs.uk/>

## **I.2) Information about joint procurement**

The contract involves joint procurement

## **I.3) Communication**

Access to the procurement documents is restricted. Further information can be obtained at

<https://www.in-tendhost.co.uk/hampshire.aspx/Home>

Additional information can be obtained from the above-mentioned address

## **I.4) Type of the contracting authority**

Regional or local authority

## **I.5) Main activity**

Health

---

## **Section II: Object**

### **II.1) Scope of the procurement**

#### **II.1.1) Title**

Level 3 Sexual and Reproductive Health Provision Regional Integrated Model

Reference number

AS19846

#### **II.1.2) Main CPV code**

- 85100000 - Health services

#### **II.1.3) Type of contract**

Services

#### **II.1.4) Short description**

Hampshire County Council in partnership with Portsmouth City Council, Southampton City Council, Isle of Wight Council, and NHS England is in the process of re-commissioning their Level 3 Integrated Sexual and Reproductive Health Service.

The range of services to be delivered may include:

- System Leadership and Network Management
- Integrated Sexual and Reproductive Health Service
- Sexual Health Promotion, Prevention and Outreach
- Psychosexual Counselling
- HIV Treatment and Care
- Opportunistic Cervical Screening and HPV MSM Vaccination

#### **II.1.6) Information about lots**

This contract is divided into lots: No

### **II.2) Description**

### **II.2.3) Place of performance**

NUTS codes

- UKJ3 - Hampshire and Isle of Wight

### **II.2.4) Description of the procurement**

Hampshire County Council on behalf of itself and the other afore referenced Commissioning Authorities is seeking to engage organisations who deliver sexual and reproductive health services to understand the perspective of the market to inform and shape plans for the Integrated Sexual and Reproductive Health Service. We are seeking expressions of interest to register to attend the Market Engagement Event on the 19th of April 2023, from 14:00 to 16:00 at Hampshire County Council, Elizabeth II Court, Sussex St, Winchester SO23 8BH.

#### **II.2.14) Additional information**

A Market Engagement event will be held on 19th April 2023 starting from 14:00 to 16:00 at Hampshire County Council, Elizabeth II Court, Sussex St, Winchester SO23 8BH.

This event will be both in-person and broadcast via MS Teams for people who may want to access it remotely. The aim and objectives of this event are listed below:

Aim:

To provide an opportunity for commissioners and providers to engage in discussions to inform the local commissioning, procurement, and delivery of Level 3 Sexual and Reproductive Health Services for Hampshire, Isle of Wight, Portsmouth, and Southampton.

Objectives for Commissioners:

- To engage organisations who deliver sexual and reproductive health services to understand the breadth, scope, and perspective of the market to inform and shape plans for the service.
- To generate interest and competition for tenders.
- To identify opportunities for greater collaboration, innovation, and transformation in relation to service models, service quality and delivery, and service development.
- To improve the quality of bids received.

Objectives for Providers:



- To increase awareness of Local Authority and NHSE requirements for any future Sexual and Reproductive Health tenders.
- To provide opportunities to meet commissioners and other providers.
- To identify opportunities for greater collaboration, innovation, and transformation in relation to service models, service quality and delivery, and service development.
- To have an opportunity to influence specifications and service models.
- To identify the information requirements of Commissioners to support potential bidders to improve tender quality.

Providers are required to register their interest by writing to:

[publichealthhampshire@hants.gov.uk](mailto:publichealthhampshire@hants.gov.uk)

## **II.3) Estimated date of publication of contract notice**

1 June 2023

---

## **Section IV. Procedure**

### **IV.1) Description**

#### **IV.1.8) Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)**

The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: No